

Header	Subheader/Field	Definition
Summary Investigation Information		
	Title (In the Matter of Certain)	The investigation caption, which typically provides summary notice of the product and/or technology involved.
	Investigation Number	The number sequentially assigned to an instituted Section 337 proceeding.
	Investigation Type	A categorization of the proceeding based upon what action the Commission is requested to take. For example, a complaint requesting the Commission to find a violation of Section 337 leads to a "Violation"-type proceeding; a filing requesting the Commission to issue an advisory opinion leads to an "Advisory"-type proceeding.
	Docket Number	Prior to institution, each complaint is sequentially assigned a Docket No., officially formatted as 337-TA-####.
	Investigation Status	The current posture of the investigation.
Participant Information	Complainant Information	
	Name	The party who requested the Commission to initiate a proceeding.
	City/State/Country	The Complainant's business address (city, state, and/or country) as listed in the Complaint or subsequent filing indicating a change of address.
	Lead Counsel for Service	Lead law firm for the Complainant that is designated, in a filing with the Commission, for service of process.
	Active - Inactive Date	Date the Complainant became active in the investigation - Date the Complainant was terminated from the investigation.
	Respondent Information	
	Name	The party alleged by Complainant to be in violation of Section 337.
	City/State/Country	The Respondent's business address (city, state, and/or country) as listed in the Complaint or subsequent filing indicating a change of address.
	Lead Counsel for Service	Lead law firm for the Respondent that is designated, in a filing with the Commission, for service of process.
	Active - Inactive Date	Date the Respondent became active in the investigation - Date the Respondent was terminated from the investigation.
	Disposition, Date	Type(s) of Commission determination that terminated Respondent from the investigation and the date on which the Respondent was terminated from the investigation.
	Disposition by Unfair Acts, Date	Type(s) of unfair act for which the Commission determined Respondent to be in violation and the date on which the Commission made that determination.
	Remedial Orders Issued, Issue Date, Status, Change Date	Type(s) of remedial order the Commission has issued against Respondent; the date on which the Commission issued the remedial order(s) against Respondent; the current status of the remedial order(s); and, the date status of the remedial order(s) changed.

Header	Subheader/Field	Definition
	Customs Enforcement Desc	Description of the matter.
	Forum	Court/Forum issuing decision concerning Customs Administrative Ruling or Denial of Entry.
	Receipt Customs Letter	Date of Commission receipt of Customs letter denying importer(s)' request for entry of good subject to a remedial order.
	Seizure Forfeiture Order	Date Commission issues Seizure and Forfeiture Order concerning attempted entry of good subject to a remedial order.
	Documents	Hyperlink to PDF version of Customs Administrative Ruling and/or decision concerning Customs Administrative Ruling or Denial of Entry.
Agency Participant Information	Office of Unfair Import Investigations (OUII)	
	Level of Participation	Indicates whether OUII is participating fully, partially, or not at all in the investigation and the date on which partial or non-participation by OUII is declared.
	Name	Name of assigned OUII Staff Attorney and Supervisory Attorney.
	General Counsel (GC)	
	Name	General Counsel Staff Attorney and Supervisor assigned to the investigation.
	Administrative Law Judge (ALJ)	
	Name	The Administrative Law Judge assigned to preside over the investigation.
Procedural History		
	Complaint Filed	The official receive date of the document which initiated the Commission proceeding.
	Date of Institution	Date the Notice of Investigation is published in the Federal Register.
	Markman Hearing Dates	
	Start	Date the Markman Hearing began.
	End	Date the Markman Hearing concluded.
	Evidentiary Hearing Dates	
	Scheduled Start	Date the evidentiary hearing is scheduled to begin, as set in the procedural schedule and any subsequent amendments.
	Scheduled End	Date the evidentiary hearing is scheduled to conclude, as set in the procedural schedule and any subsequent amendments.
	Actual Start	Date the evidentiary hearing began.
	Actual End	Date the evidentiary hearing concluded.
	Target Date	Date the investigation is set to conclude at the Commission and reflects any subsequent amendments.
	Final ID on Violation	
	Due Date	Date the final initial determination on violation is scheduled to issue from the ALJ and reflects any subsequent amendments.
	Issue Date	Date the final initial determination on violation issues from the ALJ.

Header	Subheader/Field	Definition
	Non Final (Terminating) ID Issued	Issue date of an initial determination that would terminate the investigation in its entirety, when that initial determination is not a final initial determination on violation under 19 CFR § 210.42(a)(1)(i), (for example, an initial determination terminating all remaining Respondents due to settlement). This type of initial determination is still subject to Commission review.
	Final Determination of No Violation	Date of final Commission determination finding no violation.
	Final Determination of Violation	Date of final Commission determination finding violation for certain Respondents, certain unfair acts, and/or asserted intellectual property; triggers 60-day Presidential review period.
	Termination Date	Date of Commission determination terminating the investigation in full.
Unfair Act Alleged		
	Type	The manner in which the named Respondents are alleged to have violated Section 337.
	Active - Inactive	Date on which the associated Unfair Act became active in the investigation - Date the investigation is terminated as to the specified Unfair Act.
Patent Number(s)		
	Number	The patent number(s) assigned by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office to the patent(s) Respondents are alleged to have infringed.
	Active - Inactive	Date on which the associated patent number became active in the investigation - Date the investigation is terminated as to the specified patent.
Trademark Number(s)		
	Number	The trademark number(s) assigned by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office to the trademark(s) Respondents are alleged to have infringed.
	Active	Date on which the associated trademark number became active in the investigation.
	Inactive	Date the investigation is terminated as to the specified trademark.
Copyright Numbers		
	Number	The copyright number(s) assigned by the U.S. Copyright Office to the copyright(s) Respondents are alleged to have infringed.
	Active	Date on which the associated copyright number became active in the investigation.
	Inactive	Date the investigation is terminated as to the specified copyright.
HTS Number(s)		
	Number	First eight characters of HTS tariff numbers identified in complaint as covering the accused products.
	Category Basket	Product category for accused goods. For a complete list of the Product categories please see the FAQs.
TEO		

Header	Subheader/Field	Definition
	TEO Requested	Indicates whether Complainant(s) has filed a motion for temporary relief (§§ 210.52-.53).
	Relief Granted	Indicates whether the Commission has granted Complainant(s)' motion for temporary relief (§§ 210.66-.68).
	TEO ID Due Date	Due date of Initial Determination granting/denying Complainant(s)' motion for temporary relief (§ 210.66(a)).
	TEO ID Issue Date	Issue date of Initial Determination granting/denying Complainant(s)' motion for temporary relief (§ 210.66(a)).
Remand		
	ID Due Date	Date set by the Commission by which the presiding ALJ must issue an Initial Determination regarding the issues on remand.
	ID Issued Date	Date on which the presiding ALJ issues an Initial Determination regarding the issues on remand.
Associated Litigation	Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit (CAFC) Appeals	
	Case Name	Captioned name of CAFC appeal.
	Case Number	Captioned number of CAFC appeal.
	Intervenor(s)	Name of Intervenor(s) in CAFC appeal.
	Appellant(s)	Name of Appellant(s) in CAFC appeal.
	Amicus/Amici	Name of party/parties filing Amicus briefs in CAFC appeal.
	CAFC Appeal Status	Indicates current status of CAFC appeal.
	Type of Rehearing Requested	Indicates type of rehearing requested (panel and/or en banc).
	Remand to Commission	Indicates whether CAFC has remanded any issue in an appeal to the Commission.
	Remand to ALJ	Indicates whether the Commission has remanded any issue in an investigation to the ALJ based on a CAFC decision.
	Date Appeal Petition Filed	Date Appellant(s) filed Notice of Appeal to CAFC.
	Date of ITC Brief	Date Commission Appellee brief filed with CAFC.
	Date of Oral Argument	Date of oral argument before CAFC.
	Date of Rehearing ITC Brief	Date Commission brief concerning rehearing petition filed with CAFC.
	Date of Rehearing Oral Argument	Date of panel rehearing or en banc oral argument before CAFC.
	Date Mandate Issued	Date CAFC issues mandate.
	Date Order Remand to ALJ	Date Commission remands investigation in whole or in part to the ALJ based on a CAFC decision.
	Date Remand ID Due	Date set by the Commission by which the presiding ALJ must issue an Initial Determination regarding the issues on remand based on a CAFC appeal decision.
	Date Remand ID Issued	Date on which the presiding ALJ issued an Initial Determination regarding the issues on remand based on a CAFC appeal decision.
	Date Comm Dec Remand	Date of Commission determination concerning issue(s) remanded by CAFC appeal decision.